NPL.0115.0002.1647

Fw: Simon Blair Wark RE: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

From: "kathleen_collins| Il staff/nswpolice", "kathleen_collins IIMEM/staff/nswpolice"

To: "cameron_bigne!| I staff/nswpolice%nswpolice",
"cameron_bignelI-/staff/nswpolice%nswpolice"

Date: Tue, 06 Sep 2016 16:28:32 +1000

Attachments: Blair timeline (2).pdf (432.8 kB); Blair Wark Docs file 1.pdf (455.23 kB); Blair Wark Docs file 2.pdf (1.27
MB); Blair Wark Docs file 3.pdf (749.69 kB); RSW re SBW Feb2015.pdf (474.68 kB)

Hey,

The below were received from Rebecca. | have saved them on the P drive but | dont know if you want to do anything else
with them??

Kath

Kathleen Collins | Detective Senior Constable | Strikeforce Parrabell, Surry Hills Detectives | New South Wales Police
Force

To: "Kathleen Collins"
From: "Rebecca Wark"
Date: 04/09/2016 10:39
Subject: Simon Blair Wark RE: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

(See attached file: Blair timeline (2).pdf)

(See altached file: Blair Wark Docs file 1.pdf)
(See attached file: Blair Wark Docs file 2.pdf)
(See attached file: Blair Wark Docs file 3.pdf)
(See altached file: RSW re SBW Feb2015.pdf)

Hi Kathleen

As requested electronic copies of documentation we provided on 24/8, apologies | did not see this emalil earlier.
Regards

Rebecca

Rebecca Wark
£
]

From: Kathleen Collins N
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 9:05 AM

To: Rebecca Wark

Subject: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Rebecca,

If you could please also email the documents that you provided me that would be much appreciated.

Thanks



NPL.0115.0002.1648

Kathleen

Kathleen Collins | Detective Senior Constable | Strikeforce Parrabell, Surry Hills Detectives | New South Wales Police

Force

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication.

Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please delete and notify the sender.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.
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